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August 1, 1968

Miss Laura Gilpin
409 Camino del Monte Sol
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Miss Gilpin:

Thank you for your letter of July 22 and the Index for The 
Enduring Navaho, both of which arrived at the Press last 
Thursday.

You and your helpers certainly were thorough, and your In­
dex shows the result of much hard work. I have finished 
editing the Index and have given it to the designer for 
marking and transmission to the typesetter. In editing the 
Index, I shortened some modifications, combined some entries, 
added page numbers to some modifications, and added some new 
entries.

We have made the typp' corrections that you indicated in vour 
letter, with two exceptions. The forms "De Chelly" and "Del 
Muerto" are correct when "Canyon" is omitted. Also, the 
phrase "volcanic cone" is correct, and should not be "volcanic 
core."

The phrase "picture of" has been added in the Index for all 
people and most places that are named,in the captions, except 
for those in the color plates, which are not on numbered pages.

One question has come up—the caption for your original Plate 
35 reads "Old Lady Grey Salt," while in the text and in several 
other captions the woman is called "Old Lady Long Salt." Which 
is correct?

One of the members of our staff, the daughter of ah Indian 
trader, was reading some of your book, with great enjoyment, 
by the way. She said, however, that "the late Carlos Stohl- 
worthy" mentioned in the Acknowledgments is not dead and that 
the name is spelled "Stolworthy." We have made this change.
I do hope that the other "lates" really are.
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As soon as we receive vandyke proofs I will send your set 
to you, but this may be a little while yet. Until then, 
best wishes to you.

Sincerely,

'/... ft. l

(Mrs.) Barbara Spielman

BNS/dm
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